Mr. ferry L. Patterson oS ET: 159
Division Manager - Nuclear Operations
Omaha Public Power District
Fort Calhoun Station FC-2-4 Adm.
Post Office Box 399
Hwy. 75 - North of Fort Calhoun
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023-0399

SUBJECT: FORT CALHOUN STATION, UNIT NO. 1 - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION - GENERIC LETTER 95-07, “PRESSURE LOCKING AND THERMAL
BINDING OF SAFETY-RELATED POWER-OPERATED GATE VALVES"
(TAC NO. M93465)

Dear Mr. Patterson:

On August 17, 1995, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07, "Pressure
Locking and Thermal Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," to
request that licensees take actions to ensure that safety-related power-
operated gate valves that are susceptible to pressure locking or thermal
binding are capable of performing their safety functions. By letter dated
February 13, 1996, Omaha Public Power District responded to GL 95-07.

The staff has reviewed your submittal and determined that additional
information is required foi the staff to complete its review. We have
enclosed the request for additional information (RAI).

The information requested by this letter is within the scope of the overall
burden estimated in Generic Letter 95-07, "Pressure Locking and Thermal
Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," which was 2 maximum of
75 hours per response. This request is covered by Office of Management and
Budget Clearance Number 3150-0011, which expires July 31, 1997.

Please provide written responses to the attached questions within 30 days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me on (301) 415-1396.

Sincerely,
Original ‘v'?ned by: a
L. Raynard Wharton, Project Manager

Project Directorate IV-2
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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June 27, 199%

Mr. Terry L. Patterson
Division Marager - Nuclear Operations
Omaha Pubiic Power District
Fort Calhoun Station FC-2-4 Adm.
Post Office Box 399

Wwy. 75 - North of Fort Calhoun
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023-0399

SUBJECT: FORT CALHOUN STATION, UNIT MNO. 1 - REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION - GENERIC LETTER 95-07, "PRESSURE LOCKING AND THERMAL
BINDING OF SAFETY-RELATED POWER-OPERATED GATE VALVES"
(TAC NO. M93465)

Dear Mr. Patterson:

On August 17, 1995, the NRC issued Generic Letter (GL) 95-07, "Pressure
Locking and Thermal Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," to
request that licensees take actions to ensure that safety-related power-
operated gate valves that are susceptible to pressure locking or thermal
binding are capable of performing their safety functions. By letter dated
February 13, 1996, Omaha Public Power District responded to GL 95-07.

The staff has reviewed your submittal and determined that additional
information is required for the staff to complete its review. We have
enclosed the request for additional information (RAI).

The information requested by this letter is within the scope of the overall
burden estimated in Generic Letter 95-07, “"Pressure Locking and Thermal
Binding of Safety-Related Power-Operated Gate Valves," which was 2 maximum of
75 hours per response. This request is covered by Office of Management and
Budget ((learance Number 3150-00]1, which expires July 31, 1997.

Please provide written responses to the attached questions within 30 days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me on (301) 415-1396.

Sincerely,

Original, sjgned by:
L. Raynard Warton, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-2
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Terry L. Patterson

CC w/enci:

Winston & Strawn

ATTN: Perry D. Robinson, Esq.
1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-3502

Mr. Jack Jensen, Chairman

Washinaton County Board
of Supervisors

Blair, Nebraska 68008

Mr. Wayne Walker, Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 309

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Ms. Cheryl Rodgers, LLRW Program Manager
Environmental Protection Section
Nebraska Department of Health

301 Centennial Mall, South

P.0. Box 95007

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5007

Mr. James W. Chase, Manager
Fort Calhoun Station

Post ufrice Box 399

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023



ENCLOSURE

Re?ardinq valves HCV-150, -151, power operated relief valve (PORV) block
valves, the licensee s submittal states that selected procedures will be
reviewed and revised as appropriate by November 30, 1996, to minimize the
potential for thermal binding. Please describe these planned and
completed procedure modifications for our review.

Through review of cperational experience feedback, the staff is aware of
instances where licensees have completed design or procedural
modifications to preclude pressure locking or thermal binding which may
have had an adverse impact on plant safety due to incomplete or incorrect
evaluation of the potential effects of these modifications. Please
describe evaluations and training for plant personnel that have been
conducted for each design or procedural modification completed to address
potential pressure locking or thermal binding concerns.



